Catobar 27, 1341

Dear Fetara,

Thenks for your lettar. All of whAat you pronnge gaenn alasp
end atreiphtforoord, axcapnt the nalint on tha turn of the nope,
ralating to the dry welpht correction factor.

I hod sunreasd the nrocedurs 7moa sonething lile this: With a
et pruple which hra not haen sufTlelently dried by ouch n device
re nbaoryent poper, wilth vpsg discur gasd In Comltteel-

{n) Thorouyhly mlx the pammle;

{b) eub-snmcle for dry mntter detarminstion;

(e) ¢ivide the percentuge dry mntter into 0 to clLtsln vetnesa
factor. I understood thet nermel anmales conteln nbout 207 dry
mottar.

(d) If thie correction faotor ies m, take m times me wuch ne usual
in making up diluticns for counting.

I quite hate the idea of ocorreoting the counts after they ore
mede for ' ny ouch frgtor; but I quite hope 1t should be pousille to
got comporsble counts by correcting the tmount used for meking up
tre dilutiona.

hs this may be very important, ~e nust come %o &n epreement ce to
nrocedure and notlify the others without de lay.

fours sinceraly,



